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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 11:53 AM

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: RE : ACCIDENT ON : 03/02/23, INVOLVING CLIENT'S VEHICLE : SKZ 9791 Z & YOUR INSURED : YQ 3757 U, ALONG TAMPINES AVE 4, OPEN CAR PARK LOT : 608, NEAR BLK 903

Dear Sir, 

 

Ref number M11D00192302 

 

 

 

Thank You 

Regards, 

Joanne Yong  
Senior Executive 

Claims 

United Overseas Insurance Limited 

146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909    
Main  • (65) 6222 7733  | DID * (65) 6490 9329 Fax • (65) 6327 3872  |  Email • joanneyong@uoi.com.sg 
 

UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER 

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete 
all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, neither UOI nor any entity in the UOI Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in 
the UOI Group. 

 

 

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 11:46 am 

To: JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: RE : ACCIDENT ON : 03/02/23, INVOLVING CLIENT'S VEHICLE : SKZ 9791 Z & YOUR INSURED : YQ 3757 U, ALONG TAMPINES AVE 4, OPEN CAR PARK LOT : 608, NEAR BLK 903 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Dear Joanne, 

 

Kindly provide us claim no. 

 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 
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From: JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 6 February 2023 9:59 AM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: RE : ACCIDENT ON : 03/02/23, INVOLVING CLIENT'S VEHICLE : SKZ 9791 Z & YOUR INSURED : YQ 3757 U, ALONG TAMPINES AVE 4, OPEN CAR PARK LOT : 608, NEAR BLK 903 

Importance: High 

 

 

Re send 
 
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

 

 

From: JOANNE YONG  

Sent: Monday, 6 February 2023 9:56 am 

To: sur@lkkauto.co; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; 'hupmotor@gmail.com' <hupmotor@gmail.com> 

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: RE : ACCIDENT ON : 03/02/23, INVOLVING CLIENT'S VEHICLE : SKZ 9791 Z & YOUR INSURED : YQ 3757 U, ALONG TAMPINES AVE 4, OPEN CAR PARK LOT : 608, NEAR BLK 903 

Importance: High 

 

Dear LKK Auto, 

 

Please proceed to carry out PRI of vehicle SKZ9791Z and acknowledge receipt of this new assignment. 

 

Thank you. 

 

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
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From: David Ang <hupmotor@gmail.com>  

Sent: Friday, 3 February 2023 6:36 pm 

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 

Subject: RE : ACCIDENT ON : 03/02/23, INVOLVING CLIENT'S VEHICLE : SKZ 9791 Z & YOUR INSURED : YQ 3757 U, ALONG TAMPINES AVE 4, OPEN CAR PARK LOT : 608, NEAR BLK 903 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Dear Katie, 

 

Attach our estimate bill, GIA third party insurer search fee, client's GIA report, insurance certificate & log card for your reference & attention, 

 

Kindly assign your panel surveyor (LKK Auto Consultants Pte. Ltd.) to survey client's damaged vehicle On : 06/02/23 (at 11:00am to 1pm) As owner waiting, 

 

Please revert & confirm client's third party claims liability, reference & OIC, as we are looking for direct settlement. 

 
Best Regards 
David Ang 

Tel : 6784 0039,  Fax : 6784 0076, HP : 9815 4655 

Mailing Address : 
Hup Motor Trading & Service  
Blk 9004 Tampines St 93 
#01-120 
Singapore 528838  


